Kirkland, Brett
“

From: Haughey, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 1:21 PM
To: Kirkland, Brett

Subject: Monroe County deregister

Good Afternoon,

Have 80-000868 and 80-000869 been deregistered?

Thanks,

Michael Haughey

Department Inspector | Alcohol Testing Program

Florida Department of Law Enforcement | Lee County | FNMROC

Desk 239.335.7598

Internal: x467598

Cell: 850.510.3401

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public
records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Jason T. Keith [mailto:jkeith@keysso.net]
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 1:28 PM

To: Haughey, Michael

Subject: FW: Inner-Agency Intoxilyzer transfer

Good afternoon sir,

Do you know if 80-000868 and 80-000869 have been deregistered as evidentiary.instruments and can be used as
training instruments yet? | am going to drop them off to our Training Division later today. We do not have any
upcoming BTO classes, | was only curious in case someone asked me when | was at the office. Thanks for your help.

Jason

Deputy Jason T Keith

Monroe County Sheriff’'s Office

Traffic Enforcement Unit/Agency Inspector
50 High Point Rd Suite 100

Tavernier, FL 33070

Roth Station: (305) 853-3211

Special Operations: (305) 289-2410

Email: jkeith@keysso.net
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The Monroe County Sheriff's Office is a state and nationally accredited law enforcement agency.

From: Jason T. Keith

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 4:02 PM

To: 'Haughey, Michael' <MichaelHaughey@fdle.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Inner-Agency Intoxilyzer transfer

Good afternoon sir,

I just completed the post-evidentiary Agency Inspections on both Intoxilyzers 80-000868 and 80-000869. As of this
email, these two Intoxilyzers are going to be given to our Training Division to be used for Breath Test Operator and
Agency Inspector training courses. All of the records on the two Intoxilyzers have been uploaded to FDLE’s server. If
there is anything else | need to do on my end please let me know. Thank you for your help and have a great day.

Jason

Deputy Jason T Keith

Monroe County Sheriff’s Office

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

From: Haughey, Michael [mailto:MichaelHaughey@fdle.state.fl.us)
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 9:53 AM

To: Jason T. Keith <jkeith@keysso.net>

Subject: RE: Inner-Agency Intoxilyzer transfer

Before they can go into use for training, they will need to be de-registered as evidential instruments. Send me the serial
numbers and | can get that done for you.

Thanks,

Michael Haughey



Department Inspector | Alcohol Testing Program

Florda Department of Law Enforcement | Lee County | FMROC

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
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 9:42 AM

To: Haughey, Michael

Subject: Inner-Agency Intoxilyzer transfer

Good morning sir,

As you know we recently purchased 2 new Intoxilyzers to replace 2 of our older ones. | was considering giving 2 of our
older spare Intoxilyzers to our Training Division to use during BTO or Agency Inspector classes. Besides preforming a
post-evidentiary Agency Inspection on the Intoxilyzers, is there anything else either | or you would need to do before
transferring them to our Training Division? Thanks for your input and have a great day.

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




